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TITLE: GROUND LEASE AND BUILD TO SUIT OFFICE LEASE BUILDING

ADDENDUM NO. 1


To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.
 
All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,



Jeannie Lake
Contracts Officer
RFP14-2855A
Addendum 
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Addrfp(Q&A)
	"AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER"	Revised 2/11

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP14-2855A  

	1. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Please let us know where we can pick up a copy of any and all reports done on the building and site. We are interested in the following report by Diamond Construction. Hazardous Materials Investigation and Report, Geotechnical Reports, Surveys, and anything with ground elevations, easements, right of ways, etc.
A.	Any available reports are available from the RFP web page: Website: http://gsd.mt.gov/default.mcpx 

	2. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Include information that states the building will be able to be demolished immediately after signing a contract and there aren’t any historic issues.

A.	Any proposed commercial ground lease must be approved by the Land Board prior to contract signing. The selected proposer will be able to proceed with their re-development project upon signing and executing a ground lease contract.

	3. 
	23
25
	3.5.14
4.1.9
	Q.	Please indicate if there is a minimal number of parking spaces that you want in addition to the 8 visitor and 12 state vehicle parking spaces referred to on page 23.

A.	The proposal shall include no less than 85 parking spaces in addition to the eight visitor and 12 State vehicle parking spaces already specified.

	4. 
	13
26

	3.3.1
4.3.4
	Q.	It was indicated that we should assume that the developer will need to pay the “Beneficial Use Tax” Please confirm so everyone includes it.
	
A.	All interested parties should be aware that the Department of Revenue has the ability to assess this tax against business entities profiting from the use of property tax exempt state trust lands.

	5. 
	21-23
	3.5
	Q.	Do the different bureaus/departments need to be totally separated, for example wall and door, or can some occur together in a larger open area?

A.	DNRC does desire separation by locked door (with key fobs) of a couple critical groups. However, some bureaus may be grouped in adjacent areas without the requirement for locking doors. It is desirable to have some level of noise reduction between different bureaus where feasible.

	6. 
	21-22
	3.5
	Q.	Please confirm that all cubicle partitions are to be provided by the Developer? Is it in a safe assumption to plan on the DNRC providing all their own furniture, desks, chairs, files, mats, etc?

A.	The State clarifies that where cubicles are part of the final building design, DNRC will provide cubicle partitions as well as furniture, desks, chairs, files, mats, etc.

	7. 
	
	
	Q.	Ground Lease PARA 13.2- Wondering if the State would adjust the end of 99 year ground lease to accommodate for the reasonable payment to the lessee of appraisal price, or a slight discount, for the value of the office building on this ground lease. This seems to be a more fair and team supportive structure between the lessee and the Lessor. It would build and preserve value for the last 20 years of the ground lease with both parties supporting the growth of and value of this asset. This fair treatment of the lessee means they will invest and repair to maintain the largest value of the building and the Lessor will get an asset that has a greater long term value. This will also enhance repairs and care of the building to ensure that the tenant, which is most likely a State Agency, is provided a space that is well care for. Not paying for a fair value would seem to place the developer or lessee in a position of not wanting to reinvest and enhance the asset which could easily lead to a rundown facility. 

A. 	Section 13.2 of the Ground Lease template is specific to the lessee handing full control of the trust land back to the State at lease termination. Specific to transfer of the office building and other improvements, please refer to 77-1-906, MCA. The code does not explicitly state that no compensation for improvements will be provided; it does state that “the lease document must describe in detail the manner and subject matter of the transfer to the state.” http://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/77/1/77-1-906.htm You may suggest language in your proposal to detail the manner and subject matter of the transfer to the state that is referred to in the above referenced statute. Please see question and answer #13.

	8. 
	
	
	Q.	Clarification of bid time as Mountain daylight time?

A.	The State confirms that all times referenced in this RFP process are mountain daylight time.

	9. 
	
	
	Q. 	What happens if the development is done, lease in place, DNRC has moved in, and then the final LEED approval is denied? (paperwork for final approval can cause quite a long delay)  What are consequences in terms of the state office lease?

A.	The State would provide the developer additional time to address the items necessary to achieve LEED Silver rating as specified in the RFP.

	10. 
	
	
	Q. 	One statement in the RFP refers to specifying whether shades or blinds will be installed.  Does the State have a preference?

A. 	The State clarifies that blinds shall be installed; no shades are desired.	

	11. 
	
	
	Q.	Is there a process for how DNRC will adjust the ground lease rents at the time of lease renewal?

A.	Yes, the process for ground lease rent adjustments is spelled out in the ground lease template which is Appendix C on the RFP solicitation page.  http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/OneStop/SolicitationDetail.aspx?args=24D4D1733D162820

	12. 
	
	
	Q.	Does the state have soils data available for the building site?

A.	The State does not have soils data specific to the building site.

	13. 
	
	
	Q.	What if I don’t agree with a specific portion of the DNRC ground lease template?

A.	Please refer to Section 1.6.1 on page 6 of the RFP for clarification.  

1.6.1 Acceptance of Standard Terms and Conditions/Contract.  By submitting a response to this RFP, offeror accepts the standard terms and conditions and contract set out in Appendices A, B and C, respectively. Much of the language included in the standard terms and conditions and contract reflects the requirements of Montana law.

Offerors requesting additions or exceptions to the standard terms and conditions, or to the contract terms, shall submit them to the procurement officer listed above by the date specified in Section 1.4.2. A request must be accompanied by an explanation why the exception is being sought and what specific effect it will have on the offeror's ability to respond to the RFP or perform the contract. The State reserves the right to address nonmaterial requests for exceptions to the standard terms and conditions and contract language with the highest scoring offeror during contract negotiation. 

The State shall identify any revisions to the standard terms and conditions and contract language in a written addendum issued for this RFP. The addendum will apply to all offerors submitting a response to this RFP. The State will determine any changes to the standard terms and conditions and/or contracts. 
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